



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3050 • Sacramento, CA 95811

October 23, 2023

Stephanie Jespersen
Placer County Clerk-Recorder-Elections Office
Via email: sjespersen@placer.ca.gov

Re: No Action Closure Letter: FPPC No. 2022-00036; E. Ken Tokutomi

Dear Stephanie Jespersen:

This letter is in response to a referral your office submitted to the Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission regarding the above-referenced individual. The referral alleged that E. Ken Tokutomi failed to file their 2020 Annual Statement of Economic Interests (“SEI”) for their position as a Board of Education Member with the Placer County Office of Education.

The Enforcement Division has since learned that E. Ken Tokutomi is deceased. Therefore, we are closing this matter without further action. If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Taylor Culberson at tculberson@fppc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Christopher B. Burton

Christopher B. Burton, Assistant Chief
Enforcement Division

CBB:tc